

# STEPHANIE KANG

## Front-End Developer

26 years, female, Brazilian

São Paulo, Brazil 

+55 11 94122-5477 

hanbitkang95@gmail.com 

github.com/hanbitk 

hanbitkang.com 

## ABOUT ME

I'm entry level Front End Web Developer based in São Paulo, Brazil. I've always been into technology, computer and design. After a long time finally I figured out my passion: programming. I've worked through 1000+ hours of bootcamp for 10 months learning the basic programming languages. At the moment I'm studying and learning on my own searching for a new opportunity in this industry.

## EXPERIENCE

### Finance

MiSocial / 2021 - present

I provide key support to the Financial Controller in payroll, invoice and document management.

### Travel Consultant

Interpac Travel Turismo / 2015 - 2020

Advised clients on visa, passport and security requirements relating to destination, managed group air reservations, reservations and consulting for corporate business travelers, organized VIP protocol events on World Cup and Olympics as interpreter.

## SKILLS

### Front-End

HTML  
CSS  
Javascript

### Design

Adobe Photoshop  
Figma

### Tools

Github  
Vscode

## EDUCATION

### FIAP

Analysis and Development System

2021 - 2023

## LANGUAGE

**Portuguese** - High Fluency level at writing, reading and speaking.

**Korean** - Native language level at writing, reading and speaking.

**English** - Intermediate level at writing, reading and speaking.

**Spanish** - Intermediate level at writing, reading and speaking.